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    RECYCLE 

 

City of Portsmouth 
Zoning Board of Adjustment 
1 Junkins Ave 
Portsmouth NH 03801         June 27, 2022 
 
Members,  
 
Barlo Signs respectively requests your consideration for variance for new signage for Lonza, located at  
101 International Drive. 
 
Variance requested is for new wall signage that, if permitted, will allow for a site signage aggregate of 487.5 sf, 
where 200 sf is permitted. Existing signage is two wall signs and a monument sign. One existing sign will be 
removed. 
 
The Lonza property is entirely unique as it consists of forty-six acres and is unlike any other development 
located at Pease. Identifying this building with to-scale signage requires special consideration when the 
magnitude of the property’s fascia is considered. The Lonza building easily visually accommodates larger 
signage than permitted. 
 

• There will be no adverse effect/diminution in value of surrounding properties-  Clean, clear, to-scale 
signage benefits surrounding properties. 

• The public benefits from proper identification of this successful international company, attractive 
storefronts and building identifiers promote a positive image for the City of Portsmouth. 

• Denial of Lonza’s request prohibits them from signage necessary to attract the way finding public; the 
sign ordinance is not written for properties of this magnitude, and unfairly restricts Lonza from properly 
imaging their building. 

• Granting the variance would allow for substantial justice as Lonza will be permitted signage that fits 
their property specs, without causing harm to the public. 

• Granting Lonza’s proposal as designed, will not be contrary to the purpose of the Portsmouth Zoning 
ordinance as quality signage, proper identification, enhancement of the visual environment, are all 
positively reflected in Lonza’s new sign proposal. 

 
Sincerely, 
 
Barlo Signs 
Jenn Robichaud 
Brandon Currier 
jenn@barlosigns.com 

mailto:your_image@barlosigns.com
http://www.barlosigns.com/




130 International Drive, LLC 
210 Commerce Way, Suite 300 

     Portsmouth, NH 03801 

    Pioneer NH, LLC 
c/o Summit Land Development 
340 Central Avenue, Suite 202 

  Dover, NH 03820 

  
119 International, LLC 
c/o Two International Group, LLC 
One New Hampshire Avenue Ste. 101 

     Portsmouth, NH 03801 

 
Lonza Biologics, Inc. 
101 International Drive 

     Portsmouth, NH 03801 

  
Pease Development Authority 
55 International Drive 
Portsmouth, NH 03042 

  
Resport, Inc. 
c/o Richard Ade 
1000 Market Street 

  Portsmouth, NH 03801 

 
Craft Brew Alliance 
35 Corporate Dr. 

   Portsmouth, NH 03801 

  
100 International, LLC 
c/o Two International Group, LLC 
One New Hampshire Avenue Ste. 101 

     Portsmouth, NH 03801 

  
75 NH, LLC 
1 New Hampshire Ave. Suite 101  

     Portsmouth, NH 03801 

 
AFCEC/CIB 
2261 Hughes Ave., Ste 155 

  JBSA Lackland, TX 78236-9853 

  
     Portsmouth Fire Dept. Station 3 
     170 Court Street 
   Portsmouth, NH 03801 

      Barnport, LLC 
Ocean Properties, LTD 
1000 Market Street 

     Portsmouth, NH 03801 

 
Town of Greenland 
PO Box 100 

 Greenland, NH 03840 

  
Town of Newington 
205 Nimble Hill Road 

    Newington, NH 03801 

  
City of Portsmouth 
One Junkins Avenue 

  Portsmouth, NH 03801 

 
30 International, LLC 
39 Freetown Rd. Unit 1 
Raymond, NH 03077 

 Wentworth-Douglas Hospital 
PO Box 6240 
Boston, MA 02114 

 Wastewater Treatment Plant 
680 Peverly Hill Rd 
Portsmouth, NH 03833 
 

Two International Group, LLC 
One NH Ave Suite 101 
Portsmouth, NH 03833 

    

     

     

     























 

 

 

Doug Herrin                                                                                     June 16, 2022 
         Lonza Biologics 

101 International Drive 
Portsmouth, NH  038001 

  
Re: Lonza 101 International Drive Sign Request Approval  

Dear Mr. Herrin: 

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors at its June 16, 
2022 meeting approved of the request to revise the monument and wall 
signs at 101 International Drive and refers the matter to the City of 
Portsmouth to review an application for a variance.  
 
The proposed changes would result in 487.5 square feet of sign area for one 
lot where the maximum is 200 square feet per lot (Part 306.01(d).) The PDA 
Application for Variance is available at https://peasedev.org/wp-
content/uploads/2019/11/Request-for-Appeal-Variance-Application.pdf Please 
complete the application and provide PDA with a copy and all attachments when 
you submit to the City of Portsmouth.   PDA will provide the requisite abutters list. 

The alteration as presented and approved consists of replacing the 
existing monument sign, removing the existing sign on the rear of the 
building, and installing a 372Sq foot sign in a different area on the rear 
of the building. 

 
 

Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Elizabeth Demaine 
Engineering Administrative Assistant 
Pease Development Authority 
 
 
Cc: Jennifer Robichaud, Barlo Signs 
  Arthur Parrott, Chairman Portsmouth Zoning Board of Adjustment 



4/12/22, 2:25 PM 101 International Dr - Google Maps

https://www.google.com/maps/place/101+International+Dr,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0824031,-70.8022601,629m/data=!3m1!1e3!4m13!1m7!3m6!1s0x89e2bfdd82d3ef69:0x1a99ce785fe5857e!2s… 2/3
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